

Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 9, 2017

From: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=davidson, steven (cab)538">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Mar 2017 10:05:45 -0500

Thanks Serge. I'm going to try to attend as much as I can. I particularly want to try to stay on top of the legislation as its developed as that will be the next critical Cabinet touch point.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2017, at 10:02 AM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Steve,

I missed your call this morning but I understand we're talking at 8:00 am on Monday and you wanted an update on implementation. We had our first meeting on Thursday and I've attached the meeting invite and materials for that first meeting. We can discuss on Monday. Scott and Helen plan to participate in future meetings. Steven, your more than welcome to attend if you have the time. Steve, we'll need to find a process for for updating you on a regular basis.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Date: March 8, 2017 at 5:31:38 PM EST
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>, "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>, "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <Michael.Reid@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>, "jeffrey.lyash@opg.com" (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com)" <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, "HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com)" <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, "catriona.king@opg.com" <catriona.king@opg.com>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, Rosemaire Leclair <rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, "Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca)" <maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, 'Sarah Branco' <Sarah.Branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, "Campbell, Bruce (bruce.campbell@ieso.ca)" <bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>, "Turnevicius, Lorraine" <lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.ca>, "Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)" <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 9, 2017

Good evening,

Please find attached material for discussion at tomorrow morning's meeting.

Keley

Keley Katona | Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

Tel: 416-326-7688 | BB: 647-980-4634

E-mail: Keley.Katona@Ontario.ca

4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street

<OFHP Gov and Delievery Structure - March 9.docx>

<Agenda_Weekly Rate Mitig Implmentation Group_March 9cc.docx>

<2017-03-08 Consolidated - OFHP Matrix - March 9_v2 ksh.docx>